riteblraccounts

From: Biswajit Ghosh [biswajit@hbcs.in]

Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2010 11:37 AM
To: 'riteblraccounts’

Subject: Master Data with new CIN

Wielcome, Guest

orate Affairs

Empowering Business, Protecting Invest

hdiniztry 5

Regulator « Integrator « Facilitator «

vernment of India ransformation
g Hel =
Company Master Details
CIM U7 E99KA1992PTCO5394 7
Campany Mame ¢ RITE EQUIPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
ROC Code

Registration Murmber

Coampany Categary
Caompany Subcategory

Class of Company

authorised Capital{in Rs.)
Paid up capital(in Rs.)

Murmber of Members{applicable
only in case of company without
Share Capital)

Date of Incorporation

Address 1

Address 2

City

State

Country

Fin

Ernail Id

whether listed or not

Date of Last AGM

Thanks & Regards
Biswajit Ghosh

Hemanth, Biswajit < Co.
Company Secretaries

FF-3, RAR Mansion, No.47

1 Main, Royan Circle
Chamarajpet, Bangalore -560018
Cell: 91+9900901974

Tele: 080-26674541

¢ 053947

i Public Private
v 200,000,00
v 100,000,00

H

: |:| Hiddfmmfww)

: Mo, 31, First Main,
i Domlur Layout,

i Bangalore

i Karnataka

» 2e0071
v wshekhar@rite-equipment.com

! Listed Unlisted
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